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Horsley, David 

From: Bradley, Andrew [Andrew.Bradley@hants.gov.uk] 

Sent: 31 March 2008 10:37 

To: Horsley, David 

Subject: RE: The Ladybird book on Policing. Very funny! 

Thanks for that. 

So far as Gosport WMH is concerned I need to be appointed as your deputy before I have any authority to do 
anything. I would then want to meet to discuss: 

One Inquest and not 10 d::)~., ~, ~ ~ , \     "~        ,, ..- 
Venue --- (~l~,i ~ - ~,,-~- ~ J~ ~’~J, ~"’~ ~ ~ 
Timing -,, ~:~ .~2"T I~,,,~ 0 1 t-t . /~,..,~ _ ~) ,~..~. ,~, ~-’~ 
Time estimate ~ ~~ , ~ .... ~[d PiPs - i- -O,- u - 
Su pport by way of secretarial/officers _ 

Oh - and payment which I am happy to accept on long inquest rate which I thought was £106.56 for the first 
50 hours and £73.86 thereafter. 

Can you spare an hour or so at some stage?~ 

Andrew                                            ~.. 

From: Horsley, David [mailto:i .............................................................................. Code A 
Sent: 31 March 2008 09:45 
To= Bradley, Andrew 
Subject= P,E: The Ladybird book on Policing. Very funny! 

YOU HAVE EXCELLED YOURSELF 

THIS IS THE BEST YET 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Bradley, Andrew [mailto:i~~-_C.-~-_e.-~~i 
Sent= 31 March 2008 08:44 
To: Colin; Horsley, David; French, Heather; helen bradley; SusanPennTurrall[ .......... .C._£._d..e._._A_ .......... 
Subject: FW: The Ladybird book on Policing. Very funny! 

From: JANET BUTLER [i[ ....................... ~-~~ ........................ 
Sent: 28 March 2008 12:48 l~z-~-,~ 
To: Stevo; Pankie; Dave Richards 

f~ 

Subject= The Ladybird book on Policing. Very 

’[’op Policing manual!! 

11/04/2008 


